From: Brunette, Margaret M - DNR

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Dorman, Jennifer S - DNR; Jorgensen, Theadora O - DNR
Subject: FW: BRRTS: 02-46-583162; 02-46-583163; 02-46-583164
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Margaret Brunette, P.G.

Hydrogeologist Program Coordinator
Phone: (414)263-8557
margaret.brunette@wisconsin.gov

From: Chelsea Corson <ccorson@drakecg.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Norman, Michele R - DNR <Michele.Norman@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Fassbender, Judy L - DNR <Judy.Fassbender@wisconsin.gov>; Brunette, Margaret M - DNR
<Margaret.Brunette@wisconsin.gov>; 'DJ Burns' <djburns@drakecg.com>

Subject: BRRTS: 02-46-583162; 02-46-583163; 02-46-583164

Good afternoon, Ms. Norman:

Drake Consulting Group, LLC has received a copy of your August 2019 letter entitled,
“Review of Site Investigation Workplan” and is in the process of preparing our
response. Your letter requested that we provide a revised workplan that proposes
activities intended to define the degree and extent of contamination, identify necessary
remedial actions, and otherwise address the comments contained within your letter.

Via this email, we are requesting that the DNR provide Oliver Fiontar, LLC with an
extension of the 45 day deadline identified in your correspondence so as to permit Drake
to provide the Department with a satisfactory response. We would anticipate that
Drake’s revisions to the previously submitted workplan can be completed and submitted
by October 31, 2019.

Please let us know if the proposed October 31, 2019 deadline is acceptable.
Thank you,

Chelsea Corson

Chelsea M. Corson
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Senior Project Manager

DRA /< I C onszj/ti}vg Group, [/ C

118 North Green Bay Road, Suite 2
Thiensville, WI 53092
phone (262) 241-0005

We have a new website! Check us out at https://www.drakecg.com/
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